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SECTION 01420
REFERENCES
This Section uses the term "Architect."  Change this term to match that used to identify the design professional as defined in the General and Supplementary Conditions.

PART 1 -  GENERAL

1.01 RELATED DOCUMENTS

A. Drawings and general provisions of the Contract, including General and Supplementary Conditions and other Division 1 Specification Sections, apply to this Section.

1.02 DEFINITIONS

Terms defined below are not defined in the General Conditions.  See Evaluations for discussion on whether definitions are necessary and whether they should be included here or in the Supplementary Conditions.

Delete this Article or selected paragraphs in Article if definitions below are included in Project Manual or are not required.

A. General:  Basic Contract definitions are included in the Conditions of the Contract.

When using terms such as those in first two paragraphs below, do not extend Architect's responsibility into Contractor's area of means, methods, and techniques of construction.  See Evaluations.

B. "Approved":  The term “approved,” when used in conjunction with Architect's action on Contractor's submittals, applications, and requests, is limited to Architect's duties and responsibilities as stated in the Conditions of the Contract.

C. "Directed":  Terms such as “directed,” “requested,” “authorized,” “selected,” “approved,” “required,” and “permitted” mean directed by Architect, requested by Architect, and similar phrases.  

D. "Indicated":  The term “indicated” refers to graphic representations, notes or schedules on Drawings, or to other paragraphs or schedules in Specifications and similar requirements in the Contract Documents.  Terms such as "shown," "noted," "scheduled," and "specified" are used to help the user locate the reference.
E. "Regulations":  The term “regulations” includes laws, ordinances, statutes, and lawful orders issued by authorities having jurisdiction, as well as rules, conventions, and agreements within the construction industry that control performance of the Work.

Avoid modifying three paragraphs below because of widespread acceptance and understanding of these terms as defined.

F. "Furnish":  The term “furnish” means to supply and deliver to Project site, ready for unloading, unpacking, assembly, installation, and similar operations.

G. "Install":  The term “install” describes operations at Project site including unloading, temporarily storing, unpacking, assembling, erecting, placing, anchoring, applying, working to dimension, finishing, curing, protecting, cleaning, and similar operations.

H. "Provide":  The term “provide” means to furnish and install, complete and ready for the intended use.

I. “Installer”: An installer is Contractor or another entity engaged by Contractor, as an employee, subcontractor, or contractor of lower tier, to perform a particular construction operation, including installation, erection, application and similar operations.

J. The term “experienced,” when used with the term “installer,” means having successfully completed a minimum of five previous projects similar in size and scope to this Project; being familiar with the special requirements indicated; and having complied with the requirements of authorities having jurisdiction.

K. Using a term such as “carpentry” does not imply that certain construction activities must be performed by accredited or unionized individuals of a corresponding generic name, such as “carpenter.” It also does not imply that requirements specified apply exclusively to tradespeople of the corresponding generic name.

Generally retain paragraph below; revise to suit Project.  See Evaluations.

L. "Project Site" is the space available for performing construction activities, either exclusively or in conjunction with others performing other work as part of Project.  The extent of Project site is shown on Drawings and may or may not be identical with the description of the land on which Project is to be built.

1.03 INDUSTRY STANDARDS

A. Applicability of Standards:  Unless the Contract Documents include more stringent requirements, applicable construction industry standards have the same force and effect as if bound or copied directly into the Contract Documents to the extent referenced.  Such standards are made a part of the Contract Documents by reference.

Retain paragraph below unless Specifications are edited to insert dates (which is not recommended).  Unreferenced standards are not applicable.  Revise effective date of the standard established below, to suit Project.

B. Publication Dates:  Comply with standards in effect as of date of the Contract Documents, unless otherwise indicated.

C. Conflicting Requirements: Where compliance with two or more standards is specified and the standards establish different or conflicting requirements for minimum quantities or quality levels, comply with the most stringent requirement. Refer uncertainties and requirements that are different, but apparently equal, to Architect for a decision before proceeding.

1. Minimum Quantity or Quality Levels: The quantity or quality level shown or specified shall be the minimum provided or performed. The actual installation may comply exactly with the minimum quantity or quality specified, or it may exceed the minimum within reasonable limits. To comply with these requirements, indicated numeric values are minimum or maximum, as appropriate, for the context of the requirements. Refer uncertainties to Architect for a decision before proceeding.

Delete paragraph and subparagraph below on projects where copies of standards are not needed.  A requirement to retain many standards on a project site could become expensive.  See Evaluations.

D. Copies of Standards:  Each entity engaged in construction on Project should be familiar with industry standards applicable to its construction activity.  Copies of applicable standards are not bound with the Contract Documents.

1. Where copies of standards are needed to perform a required construction activity, obtain copies directly from publication source.

E. Abbreviations and Names: Abbreviations and acronyms are frequently used in the specifications and other contract documents to represent the name of a trade association, standards-developing organization, authorities having jurisdiction, or other entity in the context of referencing a standard or publication. Where abbreviations and acronyms are used in the specifications or other contract documents, they mean the recognized name of these entities. Refer to Gale Research’s “Encyclopedia of Associations” or Columbia Books’ “National Trade & Professional Associations of the U.S.,” which are available in most libraries.

Delete list of standards and regulations below if not required.  The Section Text in MASTERSPEC Sections is prepared assuming list is retained.

F. Abbreviations and Names:  Abbreviations and acronyms are frequently used in the specifications and other contract documents to represent the name of a trade association, standards-developing organization, authorities having jurisdiction, or other entity in the context 



of referencing a standard or publication. The following abbreviations and acronyms, as referenced 

in the contract documents, mean the associated names. Names and addresses are subject to 



change and are believed, but are not assured, to be accurate and up-to-date as of the date of the 


contract documents.
Delete entries below if not referenced in Specifications.  List has been checked against information obtained from the Internet and by direct telephone contact; it includes only those standards and regulations referenced in the Section Text in MASTERSPEC Sections.  Insert abbreviations, acronyms, and names, such as standards and regulations from other Federal and state agencies, used in Specifications or added to the office master.

	
	
	

	ADAAG
	Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
	(800) 872-2253

	
	Accessibility Guidelines for Buildings and Facilities
	(202) 272-0080

	
	Available from Access Board
	

	
	www.access-board.gov
	

	
	
	

	CFR
	Code of Federal Regulations
	(888) 293-6498

	
	Available from Government Printing Office
	(202) 512-1530

	
	www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr
	

	
	
	

	CRD
	Handbook for Concrete and Cement
	(601) 634-2355

	
	Available from Army Corps of Engineers
	

	
	Waterways Experiment Station
	

	
	www.wes.army.mil
	

	
	
	

	DOD
	Department of Defense Military Specifications and Standards
	(215) 697-6257

	
	Available from Department of Defense Single Stock Point
	

	
	www.dodssp.daps.mil
	

	
	
	

	DSCC
	Defense Supply Center Columbus
	

	
	(See FS)
	

	
	
	

	FED-STD
	Federal Standard
	

	
	(See FS)
	

	
	
	

	FS
	Federal Specification
	(215) 697-6257

	
	Available from Department of Defense Single Stock Point
	

	
	www.dodssp.daps.mil
	

	
	
	

	
	Available from General Services Administration
	(202) 619-8925

	
	www.apps.fss.gsa.gov/pub/fedspecs/index.cfm
	

	
	
	

	
	Available from National Institute of Building Sciences
	(202) 289-7800

	
	www.nibs.org
	

	
	
	

	FTMS
	Federal Test Method Standard
	

	
	(See FS)
	

	
	
	

	MIL
	See MILSPEC
	

	
	
	

	MS MIL
	See MILSPEC
	


	
	
	

	MILSPEC
	Military Specification and Standards
	(215) 697-6257

	
	Available from Department of Defense Single Stock Point
	

	
	www.dodssp.daps.mil
	

	
	
	

	UFAS
	Uniform Federal Accessibility Standards
	(800) 872-2253

	
	Available from Access Board
	(202) 272-5434

	
	www.access-board.gov
	

	
	
	


Delete entries below if not referenced in Specifications.  List has been checked against information obtained from the Internet and by direct telephone contact; it includes only those organizations referenced in the Section Text in MASTERSPEC Sections.  Insert abbreviations, acronyms, and names used in Specifications or added to the office master.
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	AA
	Aluminum Association, Inc. (The)
	(202) 862-5100

	
	www.aluminum.org
	

	
	
	

	AAADM
	American Association of Automatic Door Manufacturers
	(216) 241-7333

	
	www.aaadm.com
	

	
	
	

	AABC
	Associated Air Balance Council
	(202) 737-0202

	
	www.aabchq.com
	

	
	
	

	AAMA
	American Architectural Manufacturers Association
	(847) 303-5664

	
	www.aamanet.org
	

	
	
	

	AAN
	American Association of Nurserymen
	

	
	(See ANLA)
	

	
	
	

	AASHTO
	American Association of State Highway and
	(202) 624-5800

	
	Transportation Officials
	

	
	www.aashto.org
	

	
	
	

	AATCC
	American Association of Textile Chemists and Colorists (The)
	(919) 549-8141

	
	www.aatcc.org
	

	
	
	

	ABMA
	American Bearing Manufacturers Association
	(202) 367-1155

	
	www.abma-dc.org
	

	
	
	

	ABMA
	American Boiler Manufacturers Association
	(703) 522-7350

	
	950 North Glebe Road, Suite 160
	

	
	Arlington, VA 22203-1824
	

	
	www.abma.com
	

	
	
	

	ACI
	American Concrete Institute/ACI International
	(248) 848-3700

	
	www.aci-int.org
	

	
	
	


	ACIL
	ACIL: The Association of Independent Scientific,
	(202) 887-5872

	
	Engineering, and Testing Firms
	

	
	1629 K Street, NW, Suite 400
	

	
	Washington, DC 20006
	

	
	www.acil.org
	

	
	
	

	ADC
	Air Diffusion Council
	(312) 201-010

	
	104 South Michigan Ave, Suite 1500
	

	
	Chicago, IL 60603
	

	
	
	

	AEIC
	Association of Edison Illuminating Companies, Inc. (The)
	(205) 257-2530

	
	www.aeic.org
	

	
	
	

	AFBMA
	Anti-Friction Bearing Manufacturers Association
	

	
	(See ABMA)
	

	
	
	

	AFPA
	American Forest & Paper Association
	

	
	(See AF&PA)
	

	
	
	

	AF&PA
	American Forest & Paper Association
	(800) 878-8878

	
	www.afandpa.org
	(202) 463-2700

	
	
	

	AGA
	American Gas Association
	(202) 824-7000

	
	www.aga.org
	

	
	
	

	AHA
	American Hardboard Association
	(847) 934-8800

	
	www.hardboard.org
	

	
	
	

	AHAM
	Association of Home Appliance Manufacturers
	(202) 872-5955

	
	www.aham.org
	

	
	
	

	AI
	Asphalt Institute
	(859) 288-4960

	
	www.asphaltinstitute.org
	

	
	
	

	AIA
	American Institute of Architects (The)
	(800) 242-3837

	
	www.aia.org
	(202) 626-7300

	
	
	

	AIA
	American Insurance Association
	(202) 828-7100

	
	1130 Connecticut Ave., NW, Suite 100
	

	
	Washington, DC 20036
	

	
	
	

	AIHA
	American Industry Hygiene Association
	(703) 849-8888

	
	2700 Prosperity Ave., Suite 250
	

	
	Fairfax, VA 22031
	

	
	www.aiha.org
	

	
	
	

	AISC
	American Institute of Steel Construction
	(800) 644-2400

	
	www.aisc.org
	(312) 670-2400


	AISI
	American Iron and Steel Institute
	(202) 452-7100

	
	www.steel.org
	

	
	
	

	AITC
	American Institute of Timber Construction
	(303) 792-9559

	
	www.aitc-glulam.org
	

	
	
	

	ALA
	American Laminators Association
	

	
	(See LMA)
	

	
	
	

	ALI
	Associated Laboratories, Inc.
	(214) 565-0593

	
	PO Box 152837
	

	
	Dallas, TX 75315
	

	
	www.assoc-labs.com
	

	
	
	

	ALCA
	Associated Landscape Contractors of America
	(800) 395-2522

	
	www.alca.org
	(703) 736-9666

	
	
	

	ALSC
	American Lumber Standard Committee, Incorporated
	(301) 972-1700

	
	www.alsc.org
	

	
	
	

	AMCA
	Air Movement and Control Association International, Inc.
	(847) 394-0150

	
	www.amca.org
	

	
	
	

	ANSI
	American National Standards Institute
	(888) 267-4783

	
	11 West 42nd St., 13th floor
	(212) 642-4900

	
	New York, NY 10036-8002
	

	
	www.ansi.org
	

	
	
	

	ANSI
	American National Standards Institute
	(202) 293-8020

	
	www.ansi.org
	

	
	
	

	AOAC
	AOAC International
	(301) 924-7077

	
	481 N. Frederick Ave., Suite 500
	

	
	Gaithersburg, MD 20877
	

	
	www.aoac.org
	

	
	
	

	AOSA
	Association of Official Seed Analysts
	(505) 522-1437

	
	www.aosaseed.com
	

	
	
	

	APA
	APA - The Engineered Wood Association
	(253) 565-6600

	
	www.apawood.org
	

	
	
	

	APA
	Architectural Precast Association
	(239) 454-6989

	
	www.archprecast.org
	

	
	
	

	API
	American Petroleum Institute
	(202) 682-8000

	
	www.api.org
	

	
	
	

	ARI
	Air-Conditioning & Refrigeration Institute
	(703) 524-8800

	
	www.ari.org
	

	ARMA
	Asphalt Roofing Manufacturers Association
	(202) 207-0917

	
	www.asphaltroofing.org
	

	
	
	

	ASA
	Acoustical Society of America
	(516) 576-2360

	
	500 Sunnyside Blvd.
	

	
	Woodbury, NY 11797
	

	
	//asa.aip.org
	

	
	
	

	ASC
	Adhesive and Sealant Council
	(202) 452-1500

	
	1627 K St., NW, Suite 1000
	

	
	Washington, DC 20006-1707
	

	
	www.ascouncil.org
	

	
	
	

	ASCA
	Architectural Spray Coaters Association
	(856) 848-6120

	
	www.ascassoc.com
	

	
	
	

	ASCE
	American Society of Civil Engineers
	(800) 548-2723

	
	www.asce.org
	(703) 295-6300

	
	
	

	ASHES
	American Society for Healthcare Environmental Services
	(312) 422-3860

	
	Division of the American Hospital Association
	

	
	One North Franklin, Suite 2700
	

	
	Chicago, IL 60606
	

	
	
	

	ASHRAE
	American Society of Heating, Refrigerating and
	(800) 527-4723

	
	Air-Conditioning Engineers
	

	
	www.ashrae.org
	(404) 636-8400

	
	
	

	ASLA
	American Society of Landscape Architects
	(202) 898-2444

	
	636 Eye St., NW
	

	
	Washington, DC 20001-3736
	

	
	www.asla.org
	

	
	
	

	ASME
	ASME International
	(800) 843-2763

	
	(The American Society of Mechanical Engineers International)
	(212) 591-7722

	
	www.asme.org
	

	
	
	

	ASPA
	American Sod Producers Association
	

	
	(See TPI)
	

	
	
	

	ASPE
	American Society of Plumbing Engineers
	(805) 495-7120

	
	3617 Thousand Oaks Blvd., Suite 210
	

	
	Westlake Village, CA 91362-3649
	

	
	
	

	ASQ
	American Society for Quality
	(800) 248-1946

	
	611 East Wisconsin Ave.
	(414) 272-8575

	
	Milwaukee, WI 53201-3005
	

	
	www.asq.org
	

	
	
	

	ASSE
	American Society of Sanitary Engineering
	(440) 835-3040

	
	www.asse-plumbing.org
	

	
	
	

	ASTM
	ASTM International
	(610) 832-9585

	
	(American Society for Testing and Materials International)
	

	
	www.astm.org
	

	
	
	

	ATIS
	Alliance for Telecommunications Industry Solutions
	(202) 628-6380

	
	(Formerly: Exchange Carriers Standards Association)
	

	
	1200 G St., NW Suite 500
	

	
	Washington, DC 20005
	

	
	www.atis.org
	

	
	
	

	AWCI
	AWCI International
	(703) 534-8300

	
	(Association of the Wall and Ceiling Industries International)
	

	
	www.awci.org
	

	
	
	

	AWCMA
	American Window Covering Manufacturers Association
	

	
	(See WCSC)
	

	
	
	

	AWI
	Architectural Woodwork Institute
	(800) 449-8811

	
	www.awinet.org
	(703) 733-0600

	
	
	

	AWPA
	American Wood-Preservers' Association
	(817) 326-6300

	
	www.awpa.com
	

	
	
	

	AWPB
	American Wood Preserver’s Bureau
	

	
	(This organization is now defunct.)
	

	
	
	

	AWS
	American Welding Society
	(800) 443-9353

	
	www.aws.org
	(305) 443-9353

	
	
	

	AWWA
	American Water Works Association
	(800) 926-7337

	
	www.awwa.org
	(303) 794-7711

	
	
	

	BAC
	Brick Association of the Carolinas
	(800) 622-7425

	
	(Formerly: Brick Association of North Carolina)
	(336) 794-7711

	
	PO Box 13290
	

	
	Greensboro, NC 27415-3290
	

	
	www.gobrick.com
	

	
	
	

	BHMA
	Builders Hardware Manufacturers Association
	(212) 297-2122

	
	www.buildershardware.com
	

	
	
	

	BIA
	Brick Industry Association (The)
	(703) 620-0010

	
	www.bia.org
	

	
	
	


	BIFMA
	BIFMA International
	(616) 285-3963

	
	(Business and Institutional Furniture Manufacturer's
	

	
	Association International)
	

	
	www.bifma.com
	

	
	
	

	CAGI
	Compressed Air and Gas Institute
	(216) 241-7333

	
	c/o Thomas Associates, Inc.
	

	
	1300 Sumner Ave.
	

	
	Cleveland, OH 44115-2851
	

	
	www.taol.com/cagi
	

	
	
	

	CAUS
	Color Association of the United States
	(212) 582-6884

	
	409 W. 44th St.
	

	
	New York, NY 10036-4402
	

	
	
	

	CBMA
	Certified Ballast Manufacturers Association
	(212) 661-4261

	
	355 Lexington Ave., 17th Floor
	

	
	New York, NY 10017
	

	
	www.certbal.org
	

	
	
	

	CCC
	Carpet Cushion Council
	(203) 637-1312

	
	www.carpetcushion.org
	

	
	
	

	CDA
	Copper Development Association Inc.
	(800) 232-3282

	
	www.copper.org
	(212) 251-7200

	
	
	

	CFFA
	Chemical Fabrics & Film Association, Inc.
	(216) 241-7333

	
	www.chemicalfabricsandfilm.com
	

	
	
	

	CGA
	Compressed Gas Association
	(703) 788-2700

	
	www.cganet.com
	

	
	
	

	CGSB
	Canadian General Standards Board
	(819) 956-0425

	
	www.pwgsc.gc.ca/cgsb
	

	
	
	

	CISCA
	Ceilings & Interior Systems Construction Association
	(630) 584-1919

	
	www.cisca.org
	

	
	
	

	CISPI
	Cast Iron Soil Pipe Institute
	(423) 892-0137

	
	www.cispi.org
	

	
	
	

	CLFMI
	Chain Link Fence Manufacturers Institute
	(301) 596-2583

	
	www.chainlinkinfo.org
	

	
	
	

	CPA
	Composite Panel Association
	(301) 670-0604

	
	(Formerly: National Particleboard Association)
	

	
	18928 Premiere Ct.
	

	
	Gaithersburg, MD 20879-1569
	

	
	www.pbmdf.com
	

	
	
	

	CPPA
	Corrugated Polyethylene Pipe Association
	(800) 510-2772

	
	www.cppa-info.org
	(202) 462-9607

	
	
	

	CRI
	Carpet & Rug Institute (The)
	(800) 882-8846

	
	www.carpet-rug.com
	(706) 278-3176

	
	
	

	CRSI
	Concrete Reinforcing Steel Institute
	(847) 517-1200

	
	www.crsi.org
	

	
	
	

	CSSB
	Cedar Shake & Shingle Bureau
	(604) 820-7700

	
	www.cedarbureau.org
	

	
	
	

	CTI
	Ceramic Tile Institute of America
	(310) 574-7800

	
	12061 West Jefferson Blvd.
	(416) 747-4000

	
	Culver City, CA 90230-6219
	

	
	
	

	CTI
	Cooling Technology Institute
	(281) 583-4087

	
	(Formerly:  Cooling Tower Institute)
	

	
	www.cti.org
	

	
	
	

	DASMA
	Door and Access Systems Manufacturers Association, International
	(216) 241-7333

	
	(Formerly: National Association of Garage Door Manufacturers)
	

	
	c/o Thomas Associates, Inc.
	

	
	1300 Sumner Ave.
	

	
	Cleveland, OH 44115-2851
	

	
	www.taol.com/dasma
	

	
	
	

	DHI
	Door and Hardware Institute
	(703) 222-2010

	
	www.dhi.org
	

	
	
	

	DIPRA
	Ductile Iron Pipe Research Association
	(205) 402-8702

	
	245 Riverchase Pkwy East, Suite O
	

	
	Birmingham, AL 35244
	

	
	www.dipra.org
	

	
	
	

	DLPA
	Decorative Laminate Products Association
	

	
	(Dissolved in 1995 – Now part of KCMA)
	

	
	
	

	ECSA
	Exchange Carriers Standards Association
	

	
	(See ATIS)
	

	
	
	

	EIA
	Electronic Industries Alliance
	(703) 907-7500

	
	www.eia.org
	

	
	
	

	EIMA
	EIFS Industry Members Association
	(800) 294-3462

	
	www.eima.com
	(770) 968-7945

	
	
	

	EJMA
	Expansion Joint Manufacturers Association, Inc.
	(914) 332-0040

	
	www.ejma.org
	

	
	
	

	ETL
	ETL Testing Laboratories, Inc.
	

	
	(Now part of ITS)
	

	
	
	

	FCI
	Fluid Controls Institute
	(216) 241-7333

	
	www.fluidcontrolsinstitute.org
	

	
	
	

	FCICA
	Floor Covering Installation Contractors Association 
	(706) 226-5488

	
	PO Box 948
	

	
	Dalton, GA 30722-0948
	

	
	
	

	FGMA
	Flat Glass Marketing Association
	

	
	(See GANA)
	

	
	
	

	FM
	Factory Mutual System
	

	
	(See FMG)
	

	
	
	

	GA
	Gypsum Association
	(202) 289-5440

	
	www.gypsum.org
	

	
	
	

	GANA
	Glass Association of North America
	(785) 271-0208

	
	(Formerly:  FGMA - Flat Glass Marketing Association)
	

	
	www.glasswebsite.com
	

	
	
	

	GRI
	Geosynthetic Research Institute
	(215) 895-2343

	
	www.drexel.edu/gri
	

	
	
	

	HEI
	Heat Exchange Institute
	(216) 241-7333

	
	c/o Thomas Associates, Inc.
	

	
	1300 Sumner Ave.
	

	
	Cleveland, OH 44115-2851
	

	
	www.taol.com/hei
	

	
	
	

	HI
	Hydraulic Institute
	(888) 786-7744

	
	www.pumps.org
	(973) 267-9700

	
	
	

	HI
	Hydronics Institute
	(908) 464-8200

	
	www.gamanet.org
	

	
	
	

	HMA
	Hardwood Manufacturers Association
	

	
	www.hardwood.org
	

	
	
	

	HPVA
	Hardwood Plywood & Veneer Association
	(703) 435-2900

	
	www.hpva.org
	

	
	
	

	IAS
	International Approval Services
	

	
	(See CSA)
	

	
	
	

	IBID
	Institute of Business Designers
	

	
	(Now part of IIDA)
	

	
	
	

	ICC
	International Code Council
	(703) 931-4533

	
	5203 Leesburg Pike #708
	

	
	Falls Church, VA 22041
	

	
	www.intlcode.org
	

	
	
	

	ICEA
	Insulated Cable Engineers Association, Inc.
	(770) 830-0369

	
	www.icea.net
	

	
	
	

	IEC
	International Electrotechnical Commission
	41 22 919 02 11

	
	www.iec.ch
	

	
	
	

	IEEE
	Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers, Inc. (The)
	(212) 419-7900

	
	www.ieee.org
	

	
	
	

	IESNA
	Illuminating Engineering Society of North America
	(212) 248-5000

	
	www.iesna.org
	

	
	
	

	IGCC
	Insulating Glass Certification Council
	(315) 646-2234

	
	www.igcc.org
	

	
	
	

	IGMA
	Insulating Glass Manufacturers Alliance (The)
	(613) 233-1510

	
	www.igmaonline.org
	

	
	
	

	IIDA
	International Interior Design Association
	(800) 888-4432

	
	341 Merchandise Mart
	

	
	Chicago, IL 60654-1104
	

	
	www.iida.com
	

	
	
	

	ILI
	Indiana Limestone Institute of America, Inc.
	(812) 275-4426

	
	www.iliai.com
	

	
	
	

	ISMA
	International Municipal Signal Association
	(800) 723-4672

	
	PO Box 539
	(315) 331-2182

	
	165 E. Union St.
	

	
	Newark, NY 14513
	

	
	www.imsasafety.org
	

	
	
	

	INCE
	Institute of Noise Control Engineering
	(914) 462-4006

	
	PO Box 3206, Arlington Branch
	

	
	Poughkeepsie, NY 12603
	

	
	www.ince.org
	

	
	
	

	IRI
	HSB Industrial Risk Insurers
	(800) 520-7300

	
	PO Box 5010
	(860) 520-7300

	
	85 Woodland St.
	

	
	Hartford, CT 06102-5010
	

	
	www.industrialrisk.com
	

	
	
	

	ISA
	ISA-International Society for Measurement and Control
	(919) 549-8411

	
	PO Box 12277
	

	
	67 Alexander Dr.
	

	
	Research Triangle Park, NC 27709
	

	
	www.isa.org
	

	
	
	

	ISEA
	Industrial Safety Equipment Association
	(703) 525-1695

	
	1901 N. Moore Street, Suite 808
	

	
	Arlington, VA 22209
	

	
	www.safetycentral.org/isea
	

	
	
	

	ISS
	Iron and Steel Society
	(412) 776-1535

	
	410 Commonwealth Dr.
	

	
	Warrendale, PA 15086-7512
	

	
	www.issource.org
	

	
	
	

	ITS
	Intertek Testing Services
	(800) 345-3851

	
	www.itsglobal.com
	(607) 753-6711

	
	
	

	KCMA
	Kitchen Cabinet Manufacturers Association
	(703) 264-1690

	
	www.kcma.org
	

	
	
	

	LGSI
	Light Gage Structural Institute
	(972) 625-4560

	
	PO Box 560746
	

	
	The Colony, TX 75056
	

	
	
	

	LIA
	Lead Industries Association, Inc.
	(800)422-5323

	
	295 Madison Ave., Suite 808
	

	
	New York, NY 10017
	

	
	www.leadinfo.com
	

	
	
	

	LMA
	Laminating Materials Association
	(201) 664-2700

	
	www.lma.org
	

	
	
	

	LPI
	Lightning Protection Institute
	(800) 488-6864

	
	www.lightning.org
	(847) 577-7200

	
	
	

	LSGA
	Laminated Safety Glass Association
	

	
	(See GANA)
	

	
	
	

	MBMA
	Metal Building Manufacturers Association
	(216) 241-7333

	
	www.mbma.com
	

	
	
	

	MCAA
	Mechanical Contractors Association of America
	(301) 869-5800

	
	1385 Piccard Dr.
	

	
	Rockville, MD 20850-4329
	

	
	www.mcaa.org
	

	
	
	

	MFMA
	Maple Flooring Manufacturers Association
	(847) 480-9138

	
	www.maplefloor.org
	

	
	
	

	MFMA
	Metal Framing Manufacturers Association
	(312) 644-6610

	
	www.metalframingmfg.org
	

	
	
	

	MHIA
	Material Handling Industry of America
	(800) 345-1815

	
	www.mhia.org
	(704) 676-1190

	
	
	

	MIA
	Marble Institute of America
	(440) 250-9222

	
	www.marble-institute.com
	

	
	
	

	MIA
	Masonry Institute of America
	(213) 388-0472

	
	www.masonryinstitute.org
	

	
	
	

	ML/SFA
	Metal Lath/Steel Framing Association
	(312) 456-5590

	
	8 South Michigan Ave., Suite 1000
	

	
	Chicago, IL 60603
	

	
	
	

	MRCA
	Midwest Roofing Contractors Association
	(913) 843-4888

	
	4840 W. 15th St., Suite 1000
	

	
	Lawrence, KS 66049
	

	
	www.mrca.org
	

	
	
	

	MSS
	Manufacturers Standardization Society of The Valve and
	(703) 281-6613

	
	Fittings Industry Inc.
	

	
	www.mss-hq.com
	

	
	
	

	NAA
	National Arborist Association
	(800) 733-2622

	
	PO Box 1094
	(603) 673-3311

	
	Amherst, NH 03031-1094
	

	
	www.natlarb.com
	

	
	
	

	NAAMM
	National Association of Architectural Metal Manufacturers
	(312) 332-0405

	
	www.naamm.org
	

	
	
	

	NAAMM
	North American Association of Mirror Manufacturers
	

	
	(See GANA)
	

	
	
	

	NACE
	NACE International
	(281) 228-6200

	
	(National Association of Corrosion Engineers International)
	

	
	www.nace.org
	

	
	
	

	NACE
	NACE International
	(281) 492-0535

	
	(Formerly: National Association of Corrosion Engineers)
	(281) 492-8254

	
	PO Box 218340
	

	
	Houston, TX 77218-8340
	

	
	
	

	NAGDM
	National Association of Garage Door Manufacturers
	

	
	(See DASMA)
	

	
	
	

	NAIMA
	North American Insulation Manufacturers Association (The)
	(703) 684-0084

	
	www.naima.org
	

	
	
	

	NAMI
	National Accreditation and Management Institute, Inc.
	(304) 258-5100

	
	
	

	NAPA
	National Asphalt Pavement Association
	(888) 468-6499

	
	NAPA Building
	(301) 731-4748

	
	5100 Forbes Blvd.
	

	
	Lanham, MD 20706-4413
	

	
	www.hotmix.org
	

	
	
	

	NBHA
	National Builders Hardware Association (See DHI)
	

	
	
	

	NBGQA
	National Building Granite Quarries Association, Inc.
	(800) 557-2848

	
	www.nbgqa.com
	

	
	
	

	NCAC
	National Council of Acoustical Consultants
	(973) 564-5859

	
	66 Morris Ave., Suite 1A
	

	
	Springfield, NJ 07081
	

	
	www.ncac.com
	

	
	
	

	NCCA
	National Coil Coaters Association
	(312) 321-6894

	
	www.coilcoaters.org
	

	
	
	

	NCMA
	National Concrete Masonry Association
	(703) 713-1900

	
	www.ncma.org
	

	
	
	

	NCPI
	National Clay Pipe Institute
	(262) 248-9094

	
	www.ncpi.org
	

	
	
	

	NCRPM
	National Council on Radiation Protection and Measurements
	(800) 229-2652

	
	7910 Woodmont Ave., Suite 800
	(301) 657-2652

	
	Bethesda, MD 20814-3095
	

	
	www.ncrp.com
	

	
	
	

	NCSPA
	National Corrugated Steel Pipe Association
	(202) 452-1700

	
	1255 23rd St. NW, Suite 850
	

	
	Washington, DC 20037
	

	
	www.ncspa.org
	

	
	
	

	NEBB
	National Environmental Balancing Bureau
	(301) 977-3698

	
	www.nebb.org
	

	
	
	

	NECA
	National Electrical Contractors Association
	(301) 657-3110

	
	www.necanet.org
	

	
	
	

	NEI
	National Elevator Industry
	(201) 944-3211

	
	185 Bridge Plaza North, Suite 310
	

	
	Fort Lee, NJ 07024
	

	
	
	

	NELMA
	Northeastern Lumber Manufacturers' Association
	(207) 829-6901

	
	www.nelma.org
	

	
	
	

	NEMA
	National Electrical Manufacturers Association
	(703) 841-3200

	
	www.nema.org
	

	
	
	

	NETA
	InterNational Electrical Testing Association
	(303) 697-8441

	
	www.netaworld.org
	

	
	
	

	NFPA
	NFPA International
	(800) 344-3555

	
	(National Fire Protection Association International)
	(617) 770-3000

	
	www.nfpa.org
	

	
	
	

	NFRC
	National Fenestration Rating Council
	(301) 589-1776

	
	www.nfrc.org
	

	
	
	

	NGA
	National Glass Association
	(703) 442-4890

	
	www.glass.org
	

	
	
	

	NHLA
	National Hardwood Lumber Association
	(800) 933-0318

	
	www.natlhardwood.org
	(901) 377-1818

	
	
	

	NIA
	National Insulation Association 
	(703) 683-6422

	
	(Formerly: National Insulation and Abatement Contractors Assoc)
	

	
	99 Canal Center Plaza, Suite 222
	

	
	Alexandria, VA 22314
	

	
	www.insulation.org
	

	
	
	

	NKCA
	National Kitchen Cabinet Association
	

	
	(See KCMA)
	

	
	
	

	NLGA
	National Lumber Grades Authority
	(604) 524-2393

	
	www.nlga.org
	

	
	
	

	NOFMA
	National Oak Flooring Manufacturers Association
	(901) 526-5016

	
	www.nofma.org
	

	
	
	

	NPA
	National Parking Association
	(202) 296-4336

	
	1112 16th Street, NW, Suite 300
	(800) 647-7275

	
	Washington, DC 20036
	

	
	
	

	NPCA
	National Paint and Coatings Association
	(202) 462-6272

	
	1500 Rhode Island Ave., NW
	

	
	Washington, DC 20005-5597
	

	
	www.paint.org
	

	
	
	

	NRCA
	National Roofing Contractors Association
	(800) 323-9545

	
	www.nrca.net
	(847) 299-9070

	
	
	

	NRMCA
	National Ready Mixed Concrete Association
	(888) 846-7622

	
	www.nrmca.org
	(301) 587-1400

	
	
	

	NSA
	National Stone Association
	(800) 342-1415

	
	1415 Elliot Pl., NW
	(202) 342-1100

	
	Washington, DC 20007
	

	
	www.aggregates.org
	

	
	
	

	NSF
	NSF International
	(800) 673-6275

	
	(National Sanitation Foundation International)
	(734) 769-8010

	
	www.nsf.org
	

	
	
	

	NSSEA
	National School Supply and Equipment Association
	(800) 395-5550

	
	8300 Colesville Road, Suite 250
	(301) 495-0240

	
	Silver Spring, MD 20910
	

	
	www.ntma.com
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	NTMA
	National Terrazzo and Mosaic Association, Inc.
	(800) 323-9736

	
	www.ntma.com
	(703) 779-1022

	
	
	

	NUSIG
	National Uniform Seismic Installation Guidelines
	(925)555-6331

	
	PO Box 0933
	

	
	Alamo, CA 94507
	

	
	
	

	NWMA
	National Woodwork Manufacturers Association
	

	
	(See NWWDA)
	

	
	
	

	NWWDA
	National Wood Window and Door Association
	

	
	(See WDMA)
	

	
	
	

	PATMI
	Powder Actuated Tool Manufacturers’ Institute
	(314) 947-6610

	
	1603 Boonslick Road
	

	
	St. Charles, MO 63301-2244
	

	
	
	

	PCA
	Portland Cement Association
	(847) 966-6200

	
	5420 Old Orchard Road
	

	
	Skokie, IL 60077-1083
	

	
	www.portcement.org
	

	
	
	

	PCI
	Precast/Prestressed Concrete Institute
	(312) 786-0300

	
	www.pci.org
	

	
	
	

	PDCA
	Painting and Decorating Contractors of America
	(800) 332-7322

	
	www.pdca.com
	(703) 359-0826

	
	
	

	PDI
	Plumbing & Drainage Institute
	(800) 589-8956

	
	www.pdionline.org
	(508) 230-3516

	
	
	

	PEI
	Porcelain Enamel Institute
	(615) 385-5357

	
	4004 Hillsboro Pike, Suite 224-B
	

	
	Nashville, TN 37215
	

	
	www.porcelainenamel.com
	

	
	
	

	PGI
	PVC Geomembrane Institute
	(217) 333-3929

	
	www.pgi-tp.ce.uiuc.edu
	

	
	
	

	PIMA
	Photographic and Imaging Manufacturers Association
	(914) 698-7603

	
	550 Mamaroneck Ave., Suite 307
	

	
	Harrison, NY 10528
	

	
	www.pima.net
	

	
	
	

	PPFA
	Plastic Pipe and Fittings Association
	(888) 314-6774

	
	800 Roosevelt Road, Building C, Suite 20
	

	
	Glen Ellyn, IL 60137-5833
	

	
	
	

	PPI
	Plastics Pipe Institute
	(202) 974-5306

	
	1801 K Street, NW, Suite 600K
	

	
	Washington, DC 20006
	

	
	www.plasticpipe.org
	

	
	
	

	RCMA
	Roof Coatings Manufacturers Association
	(301) 348-2003

	
	Center Park
	

	
	4041 Powder Mill Road, Suite 404
	

	
	Calverton, MD 20705
	

	
	www.roofcoatings.org
	

	
	
	

	RCSC
	Research Council on Structural Connections
	(800) 644-2400

	
	www.boltcouncil.org
	(312) 670-2400

	
	
	

	RFCI
	Resilient Floor Covering Institute
	Contact by mail only

	
	www.rfci.com
	

	
	
	

	RMA
	Rubber Manufacturers Association
	(800) 220-7620

	
	1400 K Street, NW, Suite 900
	

	
	Washington, DC 20005
	

	
	www.rma.org
	

	
	
	

	SAE
	SAE International
	(724) 776-4841

	
	www.sae.org
	

	
	
	

	SDI
	Steel Deck Institute
	(847) 462-1930

	
	www.sdi.org
	

	
	
	

	SDI
	Steel Door Institute
	(440) 899-0010

	
	www.steeldoor.org
	

	
	
	

	SEFA
	Scientific Equipment and Furniture Association
	(516) 294-5424

	
	www.sefalabfurn.com
	

	
	
	

	SEGD
	Society for Environmental Graphic Design
	(202) 638-5555

	
	401 F Street, NW, Suite 333
	

	
	Washington, DC 20001-2728
	

	
	
	

	SGCC
	Safety Glazing Certification Council
	(315) 646-2234

	
	www.sgcc.org
	

	
	
	

	SHLMA
	Southern Hardwood Lumber Manufacturers Association
	

	
	(See HMA)
	

	
	
	

	SIGMA
	Sealed Insulating Glass Manufacturers Association
	

	
	(See IGMA)
	

	
	
	

	SJI
	Steel Joist Institute
	(843) 626-1995

	
	www.steeljoist.org
	

	
	
	

	SMA
	Screen Manufacturers Association
	(561) 533-0991

	
	
	

	SMACNA
	Sheet Metal and Air Conditioning Contractors'
	(703) 803-2980

	
	National Association
	

	
	www.smacna.org
	

	
	
	

	SPI/SPFD
	Society of the Plastics Industry, Inc. (The)
	

	
	Spray Polyurethane Foam Division
	

	
	(See SPFA)
	

	
	
	

	SPIB
	Southern Pine Inspection Bureau
	(850) 434-2611

	
	4709 Scenic Highway
	

	
	Pensacola, FL 32504-9094
	

	
	www.spib.org
	

	
	
	

	SPRI
	SPRI
	(781) 647-7026

	
	(Single Ply Roofing Institute)
	

	
	www.spri.org
	

	SSINA
	Specialty Steel Industry of North America
	(800) 982-0355

	
	www.ssina.com
	(202) 342-8630

	
	
	

	SSPC
	SSPC:  The Society for Protective Coatings
	(877) 281-7772

	
	www.sspc.org
	(412) 281-2331

	
	
	

	SSPMA
	Sump and Sewage Pump Manufacturer’s Association
	(847) 559-9233

	
	PO Box 647
	

	
	Northbrook, IL 60065-0647
	

	
	
	

	STI
	Steel Tank Institute
	(847) 438-8265

	
	www.steeltank.com
	

	
	
	

	SWI
	Steel Window Institute
	(216) 241-7333

	
	www.steelwindows.com
	

	
	
	

	SWPA
	Submersible Wastewater Pump Association
	(847) 729-7972

	
	1806 Johns Drive
	

	
	Glenview, IL 60025-1657
	

	
	
	

	SWRI
	Sealant, Waterproofing, & Restoration Institute
	(816) 472-7974

	
	www.swrionline.org
	

	
	
	

	TCA
	Tile Council of America, Inc.
	(864) 646-8453

	
	www.tileusa.com
	

	
	
	

	TIMA
	Thermal Insulation Manufacturers Association
	

	
	(See NAIMA)
	

	
	
	

	TPI
	Truss Plate Institute, Inc.
	(608) 833-5900

	
	www.tpinst.org
	

	
	
	

	TPI
	Turfgrass Producers International
	(800) 405-8873

	
	www.turfgrasssod.org
	(847) 705-9898

	
	
	

	UFAC
	Upholstered Furniture Action Council
	(910) 885-6085

	
	PO Box 2436
	

	
	High Point, NC 27261
	

	
	
	

	UL
	Underwriters Laboratories Inc.
	(800) 704-4050

	
	www.ul.com
	(847) 272-8800

	
	
	

	UNI
	Uni-Bell PVC Pipe Association
	(972) 243-3902

	
	www.uni-bell.org
	

	
	
	

	USITT
	United States Institute for Theatre Technology, Inc.
	(800) 938-7488

	
	www.usitt.org
	(315) 463-6463

	
	
	

	USP
	U.S. Pharmacopeia
	(800) 227-8772

	
	(Formerly: U.S. Pharmacopoeial Convention)
	

	
	12601 Twinbrook Pkwy
	

	
	Rockville, MD 20852-1790
	

	
	www.usp.org
	

	
	
	

	WA
	Wallcoverings Association
	(312) 644-6610

	
	401 N. Michigan Ave.
	

	
	Chicago, IL 60611-4267
	

	
	
	

	WASTEC
	Waste Equipment Technology Association
	(800) 424-2869

	
	www.wastec.org
	(202) 244-4700

	
	
	

	WCLIB
	West Coast Lumber Inspection Bureau
	(800) 283-1486

	
	www.wclib.org
	(503) 639-0651

	
	
	

	WCMA
	Window Covering Manufacturers Association
	

	
	(See WCSC)
	

	
	
	

	WEF
	Water Environmental Federation
	(800) 666-0206

	
	(Formerly: Water Pollution Control Federation)
	(703) 684-2400

	
	601 Wythe Street
	

	
	Alexandria, VA 22314-1994
	

	
	www.wef.org
	

	
	
	

	WIC
	Woodwork Institute of California
	(916) 372-9943

	
	www.wicnet.org
	

	
	
	

	WMMPA
	Wood Moulding & Millwork Producers Association
	(800) 550-7889

	
	www.wmmpa.com
	(530) 661-9591

	
	
	

	WPCF
	Water Pollution Control Federation
	

	
	(See Wef)
	

	
	
	

	WSC
	Water Systems Council
	(630) 545-1762

	
	Building C, Suite 20
	

	
	800 Roosevelt Road
	

	
	Glen Ellyn, IL 60137
	

	
	
	

	WSFI
	Wood and Synthetic Flooring Institute
	

	
	(See MFMA)
	

	
	
	

	WWPA
	Western Wood Products Association
	(503) 224-3930

	
	www.wwpa.org
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	BOCA
	BOCA International, Inc.
	(708) 799-2300

	
	www.bocai.org
	

	
	
	

	CABO
	Council of American Building Officials
	

	
	(See ICC)
	

	
	
	

	IAPMO
	International Association of Plumbing and Mechanical
	(909) 595-8449

	
	Officials (The)
	

	
	www.iapmo.org
	

	
	
	

	ICBO
	International Conference of Building Officials
	(800) 284-4406

	
	www.icbo.org
	(562) 699-0541

	
	
	

	ICBO ES
	ICBO Evaluation Service, Inc.
	(800) 423-6587

	
	www.icbo.org/ICBO_ES/
	

	
	
	

	ICC
	International Code Council, Inc.
	(703) 931-4533

	
	(Formerly:  CABO - Council of American Building Officials)
	

	
	www.intlcode.org
	

	
	
	

	SBCCI
	Southern Building Code Congress International, Inc.
	(205) 591-1853

	
	www.sbcci.org
	

	
	
	


Delete list of Federal agencies below if not required.  The Section Text in MASTERSPEC Sections is prepared assuming list is retained.

H. Federal Government Agencies:  Where abbreviations and acronyms are used in Specifications or other Contract Documents, they shall mean the recognized name of the entities in the following list.  Names, telephone numbers, and Web-site addresses are subject to change and are believed to be accurate and up-to-date as of the date of the Contract Documents.

Delete entries below if not referenced in Specifications.  List has been checked against Congressional Quarterly's "Washington Information Directory" and information obtained from the Internet and by direct telephone contact; it includes only those agencies referenced in the Section Text in MASTERSPEC Sections.  Insert abbreviations, acronyms, and names used in Specifications or added to the office master.
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	CE
	Army Corps of Engineers
	

	
	www.usace.army.mil
	

	
	
	

	CFR
	Code of Federal Regulations
	(202) 512-1800

	
	www.access.gpo.gov
	

	
	
	

	CPSC
	Consumer Product Safety Commission
	(800) 638-2772

	
	www.cpsc.gov
	(301) 504-0990

	
	
	

	CS
	Commercial Standard
	(202) 512-1800

	
	US Department of Commerce
	

	
	Government Printing Office
	

	
	Washington, DC 20402
	

	
	www.nist.gov
	

	
	
	

	DOC
	Department of Commerce
	(202) 482-2000

	
	www.doc.gov
	

	
	
	

	DOT
	Department of Transportation
	(202) 366-4000

	
	400 Seventh St., SW
	

	
	Washington, DC 20590
	

	
	www.dot.gov
	

	
	
	

	EPA
	Environmental Protection Agency
	(202) 260-2090

	
	www.epa.gov
	

	
	
	

	FAA
	Federal Aviation Administration
	(202) 366-4000

	
	www.faa.gov
	

	
	
	

	FCC
	Federal Communications Commission
	(202) 418-0126

	
	(US Department of Housing and Urban Development)
	

	
	451 Seventh Street, SW
	

	
	Washington, DC 20410
	

	
	www.hud.gov
	

	
	
	

	FDA
	Food and Drug Administration
	(888) 463-6332

	
	www.fda.gov
	

	
	
	

	FHA 
	Federal Housing Administration
	(202) 401-0388

	
	(US Department of Housing and Urban Development)
	

	
	451 Seventh Street, SW
	

	
	Washington, DC 20410
	

	
	www.hud.gov
	

	
	
	

	FS
	Federal Specification Unit
	(202) 619-8925

	
	(Available from GSA)
	

	
	470 East L’Enfant Plaza, SW, Suite 8100
	

	
	Washington, DC 20407
	

	
	www.gsa.gov
	

	
	
	

	GSA
	General Services Administration
	(202) 708-5082

	
	www.gsa.gov
	

	
	
	

	HUD
	Department of Housing and Urban Development
	(202) 708-1112

	
	www.hud.gov
	

	
	
	

	MIL
	Military Standardization Documents
	(215) 697-2179

	
	US Department of Defense
	

	
	Defense Automated Printing Service
	

	
	700 Robbins Ave., Building 4D
	

	
	Philadelphia, PA 19111
	

	
	www.dodssp.daps.mil
	

	
	
	

	NIST
	National Institute of Standards and Technology
	(301) 975-6478

	
	www.nist.gov
	

	
	
	

	OSHA
	Occupational Safety & Health Administration
	(800) 321-6742

	
	www.osha.gov
	(202) 693-1999

	
	
	

	PS
	Product Standard of NBS
	(202) 512-1800

	
	US Department of Commerce
	

	
	Government Printing Office
	

	
	Washington, DC 20402
	

	
	www.nist.gov
	

	
	
	

	RUS
	Rural Utilities Service
	(202) 720-9540

	
	(See USDA)
	

	
	
	

	SD
	State Department
	(202) 647-4000

	
	www.state.gov
	

	
	
	

	TRB
	Transportation Research Board
	(202) 334-2934

	
	www.nas.edu/trb
	

	
	
	

	USDA
	Department of Agriculture
	(202) 720-2791

	
	www.usda.gov
	

	
	
	

	USPS
	Postal Service
	(202) 268-2000

	
	www.usps.com
	

	
	
	


Delete list of state agencies below if not required.  The Section Text in MASTERSPEC Sections is prepared assuming list is retained.
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	CBHF
	State of California, Department of Consumer Affairs
	(800) 952-5210

	
	Bureau of Home Furnishings and Thermal Insulation
	(916) 574-2041

	
	www.dca.ca.gov/bhfti
	

	
	
	

	TFS
	Texas Forest Service
	(936) 639-8180

	
	Forest Products Laboratory
	

	
	www.txforestservice.tamu.edu
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